
 

 

 
 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 
 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  April 3, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  4932 The Gardens  

 
 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the renewal 
 
Background:  This recreational site license appears to meet the statutory requirements of the 
license type: 
 

Sec. 04.11.210. Recreational site license. 

(a) The holder of a recreational site license may sell beer and wine at a recreational site 
during and one hour before and after a recreational event that is not a school event, for 
consumption on designated areas at the site. 

(b) The biennial fee for a recreational site license is $800. 

(c) In this section, "recreational site" includes a location where baseball games, car races, 
hockey games, dog sled racing events, or curling matches are regularly held during a season. 
 

The board should clarify with the licensee that “special events” where alcohol is served under this 
license must be limited to competitive sporting events in order to comply with AS 04.11.210. This is 
consistent with direction the board provided to License #4895, AK Tuesday Night Fights, where 
the licensed premises (the Curtis Menard Sports Complex in Wasilla) can be used for non-sporting 
events such as concerts. 
 
In addition, the licensed premises of this facility is regularly used for youth sports (as stated in the 
recreational site statement), and it is likely that minors are regularly on the premises without a parent 
or guardian, in violation of AS 04.16.049. In his statement, the licensee hints at the concept of 
alternating premises under 3 AAC 304.225, but an alternating premises diagram has never been 
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approved by the board. The board should require the licensee to submit a written request for 
alternating licensed premises under 3 AAC 304.225 before the next time alcohol is served at this 
licensed premises, or submit information showing that no unaccompanied minor is ever permitted 
on the licensed premises. 
 

 
Attachment: Renewal application 
  Approved licensed premises diagram 
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September 27, 2010 

John Bilyeu 
Investigator 
ABC Board/DPS 

Re: Permanent Extension of Premises for the AT&T Sports Pavilion 
11051 O'Malley Centre Dr 
Anchorage, AK 99515 

Dear Mr. Bilyeu, 

This letter is to request the ABC Board to extend our Recreational Site license to a 
Permanent Extension that allows us to move and adjust the licensed area by having 
special roped-off and separated areas to be determined by the size of the event on 
the court side. 

Please see the enclosed attachment. 

I appreciate all the help you and the entire staff have given me! 

Sincerely, 

Melissa Vega 
Event & Business Development 
907-227-5452 

Develop111ent Mangers, Inc. 
8301 Briarll'ood St. Suite 100 Anchorage, AK 99518 907-248-8300 
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